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Westinghouse Solar, Inc., 1475 South
Bascom Avenue, Suite 101, Campbell,
CA 95008.
Andalay Solar, Inc., 1475 South Bascom
Avenue, Suite 101, Campbell, CA
95008.
(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Zep Solar, Inc., 161 Mitchelle
Boulevard, Suite 104, San Rafael, CA
94903.
Canadian Solar Inc., 650 Riverbend
Drive, Suite B, Kitchener, Ontario,
Canada N2K 3S2.
Canadian Solar (USA) Inc., 12657
Alcosta Boulevard, Suite 140, San
Ramon, CA 94583.
(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and
(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.
Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the complaint and
the notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.
Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.
Issued: November 2, 2011.
By order of the Commission.
James R. Holbein,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2011–28849 Filed 11–7–11; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
[Investigation No. 337–TA–757]

Certain Game Devices, Components
Thereof, and Products Containing the
Same; Determination Not To Review
An Initial Determination Granting
Motion to Terminate Based Upon
Withdrawal of the Complaint;
Termination of the Investigation
U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.
AGENCY:

Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’)
(Order No. 9) of the presiding
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’)
granting a motion by Complainant to
terminate the investigation based upon
withdrawal of the complaint.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Panyin A. Hughes, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205–3042. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205–2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on January 28, 2011, based on a
complaint filed by Microsoft
Corporation of Redmond, Washington
(‘‘Microsoft’’). 76 FR 5206 (Jan. 28,
2011). The complaint alleged violations
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930
(19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into
the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain game devices, components
thereof, and products containing the
same by reason of infringement of
certain claims of United States Patent
No. 7,787,411. The complaint named
the following entities as respondents:
SUMMARY:
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Datel Design and Development Inc. of
Clearwater, Florida; and Datel Design
and Development Ltd., Datel Direct Ltd.,
Datel Holdings Ltd., and Datel
Electronics Ltd. all of Staffordshire,
United Kingdom (collectively, ‘‘Datel’’).
On August 29, 2011, Microsoft filed a
motion to terminate the investigation in
its entirety based upon withdrawal of
the complaint. On August 30, 2011, the
Commission investigative attorney filed
a response in support of the motion. On
September 8, 2011, Respondent Datel
filed a response in support of the
motion and requested that the ALJ
impose certain conditions on Microsoft.
On October 18, 2011, the ALJ issued
the subject ID (Order No. 9) terminating
the investigation. None of the parties
petitioned for review of the ID. The
Commission has determined not to
review the ID. Accordingly, this
investigation is terminated.
The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
section 210.42 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.42).
Issued: November 2, 2011.
By order of the Commission.
James R. Holbein,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2011–28787 Filed 11–7–11; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Clean Air Act
Notice is hereby given that on
November 1, 2011, a proposed Consent
Decree in United States v. Williams
Four Corners, LLC, Civil Action 1:11–
cv–02846, was lodged with the United
States District Court for the District of
Colorado.
In this action the United States seeks
civil penalties and injunctive relief for
alleged violations of the Clean Air Act
(‘‘CAA’’), 42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq., at Four
Corner’s Ignacio Gas Plant (‘‘Ignacio
GP’’) and Ute E Compressor Station
(‘‘Ute E’’) located in La Plata County,
Colorado, and situated within the
exterior boundaries of the Southern Ute
Indian Reservation. County, Utah.
Specifically, the United States alleges
that Four Corners failed to timely repair
four leaks at its Ignacio GP in violation
of the New Source Performance
Standard at 40 CFR part 60, Subpart
KKK, implementing Section 111 of the
Clean Air Act (‘‘CAA’’), 42 U.S.C. 741,
and violated Title V of the CAA and 40
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CFR part 71 by failing to apply for a
federal operating permit for the Ute E
Compressor Station and pay annual
emission fees and file related reports.
The proposed consent decree would
require Four Corners to pay a civil
penalty of $50,000, implement an
enhanced leak detection and repair
program at the Ignacio GP using optical
gas imaging, and obtain minor source
permit coverage for Ute E under EPA’s
new Federal Implementation Plan for
Indian country that was finalized on
July 1, 2011 so that the facility is no
longer a ‘‘Part 71 source.’’
The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the Consent Decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, and either emailed to
pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or
mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044–7611, and should refer to United
States v. Williams Four Corners, LLC,
D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–2–1–06938/4.
The consent decree and associated
appendices may be examined on the
following Department of Justice Web
site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/
Consent_Decrees.html. A copy of the
consent decree and the associated
appendices may also be obtained by
mail from the Consent Decree Library,
P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of
Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611 or
by faxing or emailing a request to Tonia
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov),
fax no. (202) 514–0097, phone
confirmation number (202) 514–1547. In
requesting a copy from the Consent
Decree Library, please enclose a check
in the amount of $7.50 (25 cents per
page reproduction cost) payable to the
U.S. Treasury or, if by email or fax,
forward a check in that amount to the
Consent Decree Library at the stated
address. All requests for documents
should refer to United States v. Williams
Four Corners, LLC, Civil Action Number
1:11–cv–02846, and D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–
2–1–06938/4.
Robert Brook,
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement
Section, Environment and Natural Resources
Division.
[FR Doc. 2011–28851 Filed 11–7–11; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms
and Explosives
[OMB Number 1140–0022]

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Proposed collection;
comments requested; Federal
Explosives License/Permit (FEL)
Renewal Application
ACTION:

30-Day notice.

The Department of Justice (DOJ),
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms
and Explosives (ATF) will be submitting
the following information collection
request to the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) for review and approval
in accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed
information collection is published to
obtain comments from the public and
affected agencies. This proposed
information collection was previously
published in the Federal Register
Volume 76, Number 169, page 54255–
54256 on August 31, 2011, allowing for
a 60 day comment period.
The purpose of this notice is to allow
for an additional 30 days for public
comment until December 8, 2011. This
process is conducted in accordance with
5 CFR 1320.10.
Written comments concerning this
information collection should be sent to
the Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Management and
Budget, Attn: DOJ Desk Officer. The best
way to ensure your comments are
received is to mail them to
oria_submission@omb.eop.gov or fax
them to (202) 395–7285. All comments
should reference the 8 digit OMB
number for the collection or the title of
the collection. If you have questions
concerning the collection, please call
Christopher Reeves at (304) 616–4419.
Comments and suggestions from the
public and affected agencies concerning
the proposed collection of information
are encouraged. Your comments should
address one or more of the following
four points:
—Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;
—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies
estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;
—Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and
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—Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms
of information technology, e.g.,
permitting electronic submission of
responses.
Summary of Information Collection
(1) Type of Information Collection:
Revision of a currently approved
collection.
(2) Title of the Form/Collection:
Federal Explosives License/Permit (FEL)
Renewal Application.
(3) Agency form number, if any, and
the applicable component of the
Department of Justice sponsoring the
collection: Form Number: ATF F
5400.14/5400.15, Part III. Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives.
(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond: Primary:
Business or other for-profit. Other:
Federal Government, State, Local, or
Tribal Government.
Need for Collection
The form is used for the renewal of an
explosive license or permit. The
renewal application is used by ATF to
determine that the applicant remains
eligible to retain the license or permit .
(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: There will be an estimated
2,500 respondents, who will complete
the form within approximately 25
minutes.
(6) An estimate of the total burden (in
hours) associated with the collection:
There are an estimated 825 total burden
hours associated with this collection.
If additional information is required
contact: Jerri Murray, Department
Clearance Officer, United States
Department of Justice, Policy and
Planning Staff, Justice Management
Division, Two Constitution Square,
Room 2E–508, 145 N Street NE.,
Washington, DC 20530.
Jerri Murray,
Department Clearance Officer, PRA, United
States Department of Justice.
[FR Doc. 2011–28801 Filed 11–7–11; 8:45 am]
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